
OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA
Notice is hereby given that the Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin

will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given

below.

Meeting of the:

Date /Time:
Location:

Members:

Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton

Wednesday, October 11, 2017 @ 5:30 pm.

Mayor’s Office, 381 East Main St., Stoughton WI 53589

Scott Truehl (Chair), Roger Springman (Vice Chair), Peter Sveum, Regina Hirsch, John Kramper,

Denise Durancyzk, Ron Christianson and Finance Director Tammy LaBorde

1 Call to Order

2 Communications

3 Approval of the September 20, 2017 RDA Meeting Minutes

4 RDA Financial Report

5 Riverfront Redevelopment Area
a. Millfab demolition update
b. Grants update
c. Next steps for RDA/Council
d. Budget Summary update
e. Duranczyk RDA action plan – draft
f. Duranczyk Redevelopment – Cost/Benefit Analysis
g. Moline building initiative

6 Discussion of TIF strategy

7 Discussion and possible action regarding Request for Proposal for Highway Trailer
and Carpet Warehouse Building demolition

8 Review, discussion and possible action regarding RDA Bylaws

9 Future agenda items – discussion

10 Adjournment

Next RDA meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, November 8, 2017 at 5:30 p.m.

NOTE: AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL.

If you are disabled and in need of assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to this meeting.





 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 
will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given 
below. 


 


Meeting of the:  


Date /Time: 
Location: 
Members: 


Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton 
Wednesday, October 11, 2017 @ 5:30 pm. 
Mayor’s Office, 381 East Main St., Stoughton WI 53589 
Scott Truehl (Chair), Roger Springman (Vice Chair), Peter Sveum, Regina Hirsch, John Kramper, 
Denise Durancyzk, Ron Christianson and Finance Director Tammy LaBorde 


 
1 Call to Order 


 
2 Communications 


 
3 Approval of the September 20, 2017 RDA Meeting Minutes 


 
4 RDA Financial Report 


  
5 Riverfront Redevelopment Area 


a. Millfab demolition update 
b. Grants update 
c. Next steps for RDA/Council 
d. Budget Summary update 
e. Duranczyk RDA action plan – draft 
f. Duranczyk Redevelopment – Cost/Benefit Analysis 
g. Moline building initiative 
 


6 Discussion of TIF strategy 
 


7 Discussion and possible action regarding Request for Proposal for Highway Trailer  
and Carpet Warehouse Building demolition 
 


8 Review, discussion and possible action regarding RDA Bylaws 
 


9 Future agenda items – discussion 
 


10 Adjournment 
 


 
 
 Next RDA meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, November 8, 2017 at 5:30 p.m. 
 


            NOTE:  AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL. 
 


If you are disabled and in need of assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to this meeting. 








REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, September 20, 2017 – 5:00 p.m.  
Fire Department Training Room 


Present:  
Peter Sveum, Scott Truehl, Regina Hirsch, Ron Christianson, Roger Springman, John 
Kramper and Finance Director Tammy LaBorde 
 
Absent: 
Denise Durancyzk 
 
Others Present: 
Gary Becker   
 
Call to order:  
Truehl called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 
 
Communications: 
None 
 
Approval of the September 13, 2017 RDA Meeting Minutes: 
Moved by Hirsch, seconded by Sveum, to approve the minutes of the September 13, 2017 RDA 
meeting as presented.  Motion carried unanimously.     
 
RDA Financial Report: 
LaBorde stated there was no report at this time. 
 
Christianson joined the meeting at 5:10 p.m. 
 
Riverfront Redevelopment Area: 


a. Gorman update: 
Truehl reported that he and Sveum met with the Wisconsin Market President 
for Gorman and Company.  They asked 3 questions of Gorman, first are they 
interested in revisiting the proposal they first made last year, second, would 
they consider a market rate project and third, would they be interested in 
being the master developer of the Riverfront Redevelopment area?  
Gorman’s replies were, no they were not interested in revisiting their 
proposal at this time given their current submissions to other projects, they 
are not interested in doing market rate housing and they have no interest in 
being a master developer for the project.  Truehl asked of Gorman what they 
would be interested in doing moving forward.  They cannot do anything this 
year and if that is what the RDA is looking for they suggested contacting 
Movin’ Out or Impact Seven.  Gorman may be interested in resubmitting, but 
it wouldn’t be until December of 2018 and they would not find out about 
funding until the spring of 2019 with construction starting in 2020.  Truehl 
stated Becker had sent Movin’ Out a letter and that both he and Sveum had 
reached out to Dave Porterfield with Movin’ Out about the RDA’s and 
Council’s decision not to move forward with their proposal for purchasing the 







Redevelopment Authority Meeting Minutes  
September 20, 2017 
 


 
 


Highway Trailer building for redevelopment with apartments.  Porterfield was 
not surprised and understood timing was an issue.   
 
Gary Becker joined the meeting at 5:25 p.m. 
 


b. Millfab demolition update: 
Becker handed out the amended proposal he received from Vierbicher for 
engineering consulting services to include the additional services for the 
former Carpet Warehouse building and the Highway Trailer building.  Becker 
stayed with Earth Construction to develop the cost estimate because they 
won the bid for the Millfab building so they would already be on site.  
Discussion took place on what the committee would like to see done with the 
building in relation to the timeline of getting a new master developer.  
Discussion centered on among other things what the community wants, 
historical tax credits, density models and extending or starting a new TIF 
district.   
 


c. Grants update: 
RDA was awarded the SAG grant, the DNR selects the firm and hires the 
contractors.  Ramaker & Associates was selected with a proposal of 
$16,000.  Becker will be setting up a meeting with the DNR and WEDC to 
coordinate Phase 2 with the demolition.  Discussion took place on if we 
should add additional properties to Phase 2.  The Highway Trailer building 
will need a Phase 2 done regardless of what is decided about demolition.  
Becker will try and arrange for the DNR to be at one of our meetings to 
address concerns, schedule and any issues the RDA feels they want to 
address. 
 
Becker informed the RDA that the Governor used his line item veto on tax 
credits.  Becker believes the RDA may still be able to apply for historical 
credits, but municipalities’ or non-profit agencies cannot apply. Becker 
believes this is a significant setback for this project.   
 


d. Next steps for RDA/Council: 
Becker stated the RDA should discuss and think about resetting the TIF at 
some point.  Discussion took place about TIF and density numbers and the 
amount of value needed in the Redevelopment Area.   
Moved by Springman, seconded by Hirsch, to direct Becker to bring back for 
discussion at the next meeting resetting the TIF.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 


e. Budget Summary: 
Tabled 
 


f. Durancyzk RDA action plan - draft: 
Tabled 
 







Redevelopment Authority Meeting Minutes 
September 20, 2017 


 
 


g. Durancyzk Redevelopment – Cost/Benefit Analysis: 
Tabled 


 
Discussion and possible action regarding Request for Proposal for Highway 
Trailer Building demolition: 
Discussion took place about the request for demolition and the possibility about 
amending the proposal to keep the Blacksmith building.  Moved by Sveum, seconded 
by Hirsch, to approve the Vierbicher Agreement Amendment No. 1 with an amendment 
to add an alternate to keep the Blacksmith shop.  Motion approved unanimously.  
Becker will work with Vierbicher to get a new proposal.   
 
Review, discussion and possible action regarding RDA Bylaws: 
Tabled until the November meeting when Springman will be available to present and 
review.   
 
Future agenda items – Review and Discussion: 
Tabled 
 
Adjourn:  
Moved by Sveum, seconded by Hirsch, to adjourn at 6:32 p.m.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
Lisa Aide 
Deputy Treasurer 








 
 
 


 


999 Fourier Drive, Suite 201 
Madison, Wisconsin 53717 
(608) 826-0532 phone 
(608) 826-0530 FAX 
www.vierbicher.com 


 
 
 
 
September 20, 2017 
 
Stoughton Redevelopment Authority 
Scott Truehl, Chair 
c/o Tammy LaBorde, Stoughton Finance Director 
381 E. Main Street 
Stoughton, WI 53589 
 
Re: Agreement Amendment No. 1 


Riverfront Redevelopment Demolition – Stoughton, WI 
 
Dear Mr. Sveum: 
 
We propose to amend our current Agreement, (dated February 7, 2017) for engineering consulting 
services for the Stoughton Riverfront Redevelopment Demolition to include the additional services 
requested. The existing buildings at 501 E. South Street (former Highway Trailer building) and at 425 E. 
South Street (former Carpet Warehouse building) will be included in the plans and project manual for 
demolition.  As with the original agreement, True North Consultants, LLC shall provide the environmental 
expertise for this work.  
 
The former Highway Trailer building has been deemed unsafe by a structural engineer. This will prohibit 
entry for internal inspections of the building materials. The WDNR will require as much inspection as 
possible under safe conditions. This may require external inspections with the use of a cherry picker type 
truck to inspect the exterior building materials (bricks, windows, roof, etc.). Because internal inspection 
will not be possible, additional on-site inspection and documentation will be required to manage the 
material and make determinations on if the material is friable or non-friable.  
 
The following services will be provided: 
 
I. SCOPE OF ADDITIONAL SERVICES


 
: 


 
Plan and Project Manual Revisions 


A. Revise Demolition plan 
B. Revise Erosion Control plan 
C. Revise the Abatement and Demolition Specification 
D. Revise Stormwater Permit Application 
E. Revise Erosion Control Application 
F. Develop Contractor Change Order 
 


  







September 20, 2017 
Page 2 of 2 
 


 


Sampling and Testing 
 
A. Highway Trailer Building  


a. Limited Asbestos Inspection  – Two person team for one days 
b. Documentation & Report 


 
B. Carpet Warehouse Building 


a. Asbestos Inspection – Two person team for two days 
b. Documentation & Report 


 
Coordination 
A. On-site meeting with the WDNR Asbestos Coordinator  
B. Meeting with City and RDA to discuss plan and estimated costs 


 
Cost Estimate 
A. Work with Earth Construction, LLC to develop cost estimate to demolish and dispose of 


the two additional buildings. 
 


II. AGREEMENT STATUS: 
 
A. Original Agreement ................................................................................................................ $15,700 
B. Agreement Amendment No. 1  


Plan and Spec Revisions ............................................................................................ $3,500 
Sampling and Testing ................................................................................................. $9,000 
Coordination ................................................................................................................ $1,800 
Cost Estimate ............................................................................................................... $1,300 


Current Total Agreement Amount: ...................................................................................... $31,300 
 
All other terms and conditions of the original Agreement remain in effect. 
 
If the Agreement amendment is acceptable, please sign below and return one executed copy to our 
Madison office. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Gary A. Blazek, PE 
Engineering Manager 
 
 
 
Stoughton Redevelopment Authority 
Scott Truehl, Chair 
 
Authorization to Proceed:  _____________________________________________ 
 
Date: _____________________________________________ 
 
 
M:\Stoughton Redevelopment Authority\170055 Millfab Demo Spec\Admin and Marketing\Proposal and Contracts\2017-09-20 Agreement 
Amendment 0117.docx 





		Stoughton Redevelopment Authority

		Scott Truehl, Chair

		c/o Tammy LaBorde, Stoughton Finance Director

		381 E. Main Street

		Stoughton, WI 53589






By-Laws And Rules of Procedure 


1.       GENERAL RULES BY STATUTE, ORDINANCE OR RESOLUTIONS  


The Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton shall be governed 


and controlled by Statutes of the State of Wisconsin, and as the same may 


hereafter be amended; by all ordinances of the City of Stoughton as they 


relate to the Authority, and as such ordinances may hereafter be 


amended and adopted; and by the within rules of procedure.  All 


provisions of the Wisconsin Statutes, ordinances or resolutions of the City of 


Stoughton as may be enacted from time to time, shall stake precedence 


over the rules of procedure. 


2.      GENERAL POWERS AND DUTIES 


The Authority shall exercise all powers conferred and perform all duties 


imposed, by state and local ordinance of the City of Stoughton, and shall 


perform such further and other duties as may properly from time to time be 


required by the Common Council.   


(QUERY: To emphasize the importance of frequent communication, i t is 


suggested that the following wording be added at the end of the 


paragraph above, "including frequent communication with the Common 


Council on matters involving property transactions and policy and financial 


matters.")          


Specific action taken related to eminent domain and the issuance of debt 


other than “conduit debt” which is not supported in any way by the City or 


RDA, shall be subject to review and approval by the Common Council:   


(NEW SECTION? : Adding of "Code of Ethics".  Should the Authority wish to 


confirm that all members are expected to abide by the City of Stoughton's 


Code of Ethics, reference to this expectation should be placed here.  The 


Code of Ethics would be attached as an Appendix).   


3.      OFFICERS AND THEIR DUTIES 


Presiding Officers.  The presiding officer of the Authority shall be designated 


as chair and shall be elected annually at the meeting of the Authority in 


May of each and every year.  To act in the absence of the chair, the 


Authority shall elect a vice-chair to preside at the meeting.  The presiding 


officer shall preside at all meetings of the Authority and shall have the right 


to vote and make motions; shall rule on matters of procedure, subject to 







appeal from such rulings by proper motion; shall conduct the meetings in 


accordance within the rules; shall have such powers and duties as may be 


necessary for conduct of orderly meetings; and such other powers and 


duties as herein assigned to him/her, or as may be assigned to him/her.  


Secretary.  The Authority shall appoint an executive director who shall 


serve the Authority as its secretary and advisor and shall perform all duties 


requested by the Authority.  These duties include handling all 


correspondence and clerical work of the Authority; to keep accurate notes 


of all matters coming before the Authority; to receive and file all 


communications, applications; request any and all documents directed to 


the Authority; to mark each document so received with the official filing 


stamp of the Authority; to publish or mail, as the case may be, all notices 


and advertisements required by law or as directed by the Authority; to 


prepare and mail to each member of the Authority, a summary statement 


of the nature of each item on such agenda and a copy of the minutes of 


the last meeting.  The secretary may utilize such members of the City of 


Stoughton staff (clerk, finance director, planning director, etc.) as may be 


made available by the Common Council to accomplish his/her tasks.  


The Authority may elect to open nominations for the office of chair or vice-


chair prior to the expiration of either the chair’s or vice -chair’s 


term.  Should two (2) Authority members request to open nominations, the 


next RDA meeting agenda shall include said request.  


A motion to open nominations for the selection of chair or vice-chair of the 


Authority, prior to the expiration of either the chair’s or vice-chair’s term, 


shall be carried only by affirmative vote of two-thirds of the Authority’s 


members.  Should said motion to open nominations carry, the Authority 


shall immediately select a chair or vice-chair from among the 


Commissioners to serve the remainder of the respective term.  


(NEW SECTION?:  Adding "Member Attendance Policy":  Suggested 


language would be "Members are expected to attend monthly meetings 


and special meetings.  If unable to attend, Authority members should 


contact the Chair or Vice-Chair at least 48 hours in advance of a meeting, 


except in dire, unavoidable circumstances which prevent notification.  


After three absences in a 12-month period, the Chair and City Finance 


Director shall meet with that member to discuss his/her attendance 


practices and review attendance expectations in writing.  After a fourth 


absence in a 12-month period, the Chair and City Finance Director shall 


meet with the person to seek a mutually agreeable solution which may 


include resignation or dismissal from the Authority."   The above language is 


nearly identical to that of the Library Board).          







 


4.      AGENDA 


The City Finance Director or designee shall prepare the agenda with the 


assistance of the chairperson.  


 (QUERY:  Should this order be reversed?  It would seem the Chair (or Vice-


Chair) should prepare the agenda with assistance from the City Finance 


Director.)     


5.      MEETINGS 


Meetings.  Meetings shall be held at a place and time designated by the 


Authority at its last regular meeting or, if this does not occur, at a place 


and time convenient for the Authority.  


Special meetings.  Special meetings may be called by the presiding officer 


whenever in his/her judgement such meeting is necessary, and the 


presiding officer shall call such special meeting whenever he/she is 


requested to do so by at least three (3) members of the Authority.   Such 


request may be made orally.  Notice of such special meetings shall be 


given by announcement thereof at any regular meeting and by written or 


telephone notice as hereinafter provided, to such members not present at 


such meetings, by written notice mailed not less than 48 hours before the 


time fixed for such hearing; or by telephone notice not less than 24 hours 


before the time fixed for such meeting.  Any business, which could be done 


at a regular meeting, may be done at such special meeting. 


Quorum.  A quorum for all meetings shall consist of four (4) members and 


the presiding officer shall be included in such a count. 


Order of Business.  The order of business at all meetings, regular and special 


unless varied by a suspension of rules agreed upon by a majority of the 


Authority shall be as follows: 


Call to Order 


(Query: Replace "Public Hearing" with "Public Comments".  Suggest the 


word "Public Comments" unless the meeting is truly a Public Hearing.  


Letting the public speak early is more courteous than having them wait 


until the very end.)        


Approval of Minutes of Previous Meeting 







(ADD: Suggest adding "Communications" here) 


(ADD: Suggest adding "Financial Report" here).   


Old Business 


New Business 


(DELETE:  "Persons Desiring to Be Heard" per the comments noted above.)   


(ADD: Suggest adding "Future Agenda Topics" here).     


Adjournment 


6.      VOTING 


Provided a quorum is present and except as otherwise by law or these rules 


provide, the affirmative vote of a majority of the members present shall be 


required to decide any matter up for consideration. 


In the event that any member shall disqualify himself/herself to vote on any 


matter, he/she shall nonetheless, be counted in determining whether a 


quorum is present, but his/her disqualification shall not decrease the 


number of votes required for passage of any motion, resolution or the 


taking of any other action. 


(QUERY:  Suggest language in the event of a tie vote.  This could happen IF 


a member is absent or abstains from voting.  The suggested procedure 


would be to allow the issue to come back up for reconsideration IF at least 


four members agree to that action after discussion.  If a second vote is 


conducted and the same tie results, the action shall be final for the current 


meeting and the topic may be brought back for action at a future 


meeting).    


 


7.      PUBLIC HEARINGS 


Conduct of Public Hearings.  The presiding officer shall announce 


immediately prior to each public hearing that no one will be heard unless 


he/she states his/her name and address.  The presiding officer shall briefly 


explain the order of business.  He/She shall have the right prior to the 


hearing to announce that each person’s statement shall be limited to a 


specified period of time, and that rebuttals shall be limited to a specified 







period of time, and he/she shall have the right to terminate any statement 


when the speaker’s time has elapsed, or in the event of unnecessary 


repetition, or in the event the statement is not material or germane. 


(QUERY: in the section above, reference is made to "rebuttals".  What is 


expected or intended by that comment?  Are rebuttals assumed to come 


from Authority members or from some other party?  It is not clear what the 


intended purpose is here.  If to clarify points made by the speaker, it would 


seem difficult to specify a time limit.  Has the Authority ever held a Public 


Hearing?)   


Appearance.  All persons desiring to be heard shall be heard, in person or 


by attorney. 


Withdrawal of Application.  At any time prior to a motion to grant or refuse 


a request, application or petition, the applicant may withdraw his/her 


request, application or petition and such withdrawal shall not entitle the 


applicant to a refund of whatever filing or publication fee may previously 


have been paid. 


8.      DECISION 


(QUERY:  Is this section in reference to actions taken as a result of a Public 


Hearing?   If so, Section 8 may better serve as a sub-section of Section 7 above 


rather than a stand-alone section.  


 Also, this section is confusing because no formal "resolutions" have been routinely 


proposed and adopted by the Authority, (e.g. year numeric ordering such as is 


conducted for City Council business).   It seems this this section needs a reality 


check to make sure that the Authority is actually doing what is currently required 


here.  Again, wording of the last sentence seems to suggest a Public Hearing 


action or someone who has requested specific findings from the Authority.)      


All final decisions by the Authority shall be in writing and shall be the form 


of an order or decisions duly adopted by resolution.  All such decisions shall 


be signed by the presiding officer, attested by the secretary, and shall 


thereupon be filed with the records of the case.  The date on which the 


written decision is filed in the case shall be deemed the date of filing of the 


decision.  The executive director shall promptly thereafter mail a copy of 


the decision to the applicant or petitioner or his/her attorney and to every 


other interested public official. 


9.      RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE COMMON COUNCIL 







(QUERY: It is not clear what is intended here.  Is it only for actions which 


have a financial or budgetary impact on the City OR only for actions that 


have potential policy impacts related to land use, housing, environment, 


and economic development matters OR only actions which have a land 


transaction nature to them OR all of the above?    Per the same 


observation as Section 8 above, it would not be unreasonable to bring a 


reality check to this section to make sure the Authority has procedures in 


place to undertake what is being expected here.)      


Recommendations should be reviewed by the Common 


Council.  Recommendations to the Common Council may be by resolution 


or in such other form as the Common Council deems appropriate and 


upon adoption of any recommendation, the secretary shall deliver a copy 


of the same to the Common Council.  Each such recommendation shall 


contain a full and complete recital of reasons therefor. 


10.  AMENDMENT OF RULES 


These rules may be amended from time to time upon a concurring vote of 


a majority of all members of the authority and upon approval of the 


Common Council. 


Robert Rules of Order where no specific statute, law or ordinance controls 


shall govern the general rules of procedure of the Authority.  


(NOTE:  It is common for organizations to state clearly in by-laws or similar 


documents that Roberts Rules of Order govern meeting proceedings.  This 


reference could easily be moved up in the order of this document, likely 


Section 5).     


 
 








GL ACTIVITY REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/5Page: 10/05/2017 02:05 PM
User: LISA
DB: Stoughton


FROM 261-00000-21100 TO 261-55100-50934
 TRANSACTIONS FROM 01/01/2017 TO 12/31/2017


Balance Credits Debits Reference #DescriptionTypeJNLDate


Fund 261 REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
Liabilities


(1,771.55)BEG. BALANCE 261-00000-21100 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE01/01/2017
01/05/2017


(5,039.75)3,268.20 8 RDAGWB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
DECEMBER 2016 SERVICES- RDA


INVAP01/05/2017


(5,178.42)138.67 DECEMBER 2016STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
DECEMBER UTILITIES 2016


INVAP01/13/2017


3,406.87 Total for Jan


02/09/2017
(5,300.82)122.40 01242017PETER SVEUM


MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT - APPLETON
INVAP02/09/2017


(13,229.38)7,928.56 9 RDAGWB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
JANUARY RDA SERVICES


INVAP02/09/2017


(13,239.52)10.14 JANUARY 2017STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
JANUARY UTILITIES 2017


INVAP02/14/2017


8,061.10 Total for Feb


03/02/2017
(14,527.25)1,287.73 012141STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES


MILFAB POLE REMOVAL
INVAP03/02/2017


(14,804.07)276.82 FEBRUARY 2017STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
FEBRUARY UTILITIES 2017


INVAP03/15/2017


(19,165.47)4,361.40 10GWB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
FEBRUARY SERVICES - RDA


INVAP03/16/2017


(20,051.16)885.69 03222017STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP
FEBRUARY LEGAL CHARGES


INVAP03/30/2017


(21,329.16)1,278.00 02162017STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP
JANUARY LEGAL CHARGES


INVAP03/30/2017


8,089.64 Total for Mar


04/06/2017
(29,965.56)8,636.40 11GWB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES


MARCH SERVICES - RDA
INVAP04/06/2017


(30,109.04)143.48 MARCH 2017STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
MARCH UTILITIES 2017


INVAP04/11/2017


(33,521.04)3,412.00 A11361AMHI SERVICES LLC
ASBESTOS TESTING - MILFAB PROPERTY


INVAP04/20/2017


(35,190.84)1,669.80 04/14/2017US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS
Notary renewal


INVAP04/28/2017


(35,213.56)22.72 04/14/2017ASLESON'S HARDWARE
Weather stripping- Opera House Corne


INVAP04/28/2017


(35,438.90)225.34 04/14/2017STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY
Corner savers- City Hall


INVAP04/28/2017


14,109.74 Total for Apr


05/04/2017
(42,275.30)6,836.40 12GWB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES


APRIL 2017 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
INVAP05/04/2017


(44,575.30)2,300.00 47460RAMAKER & ASSOCIATES INC
ALTA SURVEY 425 E. SOUTH ST.-CARPET 


INVAP05/04/2017


(54,341.30)9,766.00 710492298VEOLIA ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
HAZ MATERIALS CLEANUP MILFAB SITE


INVAP05/04/2017


(58,091.30)3,750.00 710163597VEOLIA ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
HAZ MATERIALS CLEAN MILFAB SITE


INVAP05/04/2017


(59,354.70)1,263.40 710163598VEOLIA ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
HAZ MATERIALS CLEANUP MILFAB SITE


INVAP05/04/2017


(59,498.35)143.65 APRIL 2017STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
APRIL UTILITIES 2017


INVAP05/11/2017


(60,180.85)682.50 MARCH 2017STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP
LEGAL CHARGES - MARCH


INVAP05/25/2017


(60,975.85)795.00 APRIL 2017STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP
LEGAL CHARGES - APRIL


INVAP05/25/2017


25,536.95 Total for May


06/08/2017
(68,615.65)7,639.80 13GWB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES


MAY 2017 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
INVAP06/08/2017


(69,365.65)750.00 4737933NATIONAL CONSTRUCTION RENTALS INC
TEMPORARY FENCING FOR MILFAB/HIGHWAY 


INVAP06/08/2017


(69,935.65)570.00 RDA 06012017KRISTI PANTHOFER
DESIGN, POSTERS, BANNER FOR CHARRETT


INVAP06/08/2017


(70,089.46)153.81 184291-1705WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA
MILFAB DEMO PROJECT ADVERTISEMENT


INVAP06/08/2017


(71,080.34)990.88 05/26/2017US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS
Firewire bridge kit


INVAP06/09/2017


(71,223.82)143.48 MAY 2017STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
UTILITIES FOR MAY 2017


INVAP06/15/2017


(71,305.09)81.27 JUNE 2017DENISE DURANCZYK
DESIGN CHARRETTE EXPENSES


INVAP06/22/2017


10,329.24 Total for Jun


07/06/2017







GL ACTIVITY REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/5Page: 10/05/2017 02:05 PM
User: LISA
DB: Stoughton


FROM 261-00000-21100 TO 261-55100-50934
 TRANSACTIONS FROM 01/01/2017 TO 12/31/2017


Balance Credits Debits Reference #DescriptionTypeJNLDate


(Continued)261-00000-21100 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
(71,424.65)119.56 629658-RDAFOSDAL BAKERY LLC


RDA DESIGN CHARRETTE EXPENSE
INVAP07/06/2017


(71,478.69)54.04 RDA CHARRETTEREGINA HIRSCH
DESIGN CHARRETTE REIMBURSEMENT


INVAP07/06/2017


(74,675.19)3,196.50 MAY 2017STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP
LEGAL CHARGES FOR MAY


INVAP07/06/2017


(75,411.99)736.80 184457-1706WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA
ADVERTISING FOR DESIGN CHARRETTE


INVAP07/06/2017


(75,530.99)119.00 06/23/2017PIZZA PIT
Design Charrette pizza potluck on 6-


INVAP07/07/2017


(75,674.47)143.48 JUNE 2017STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
JUNE UTILITIES 2017


INVAP07/12/2017


(92,511.07)16,836.60 14GWB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
JUNE 2017 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES


INVAP07/13/2017


(92,686.07)175.00 9302STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
RDA CHAMBER MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL


INVAP07/27/2017


21,380.98 Total for Jul


08/03/2017
(93,463.07)777.00 JUNE 2017STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP


LEGAL CHARGES FOR JUNE 
INVAP08/03/2017


(94,331.27)868.20 15GWB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
JULY PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 


INVAP08/10/2017


(94,474.75)143.48 JULY 2017STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
JULY UTILITIES 2017


INVAP08/14/2017


(96,018.11)1,543.36 08/18/2017US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS
Vnd: 004692 Invoice: 08/18/2017


INVAP08/25/2017


(97,742.71)1,724.60 JULY 2017STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP
ATTORNEY FEES 7/1/17 THRU 7/31/17


INVAP08/31/2017


5,056.64 Total for Aug


09/07/2017
(98,685.91)943.20 16GWB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES


PROF SERVICES AUGUST 2017
INVAP09/07/2017


(98,829.39)143.48 AUGUST 2017STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
AUGUST UTILITIES 2017


INVAP09/13/2017


(98,856.78)27.39 09/01/2017ASLESON'S HARDWARE
Painting Supplies- Cummins Statue


INVAP09/15/2017


(102,278.18)3,421.40 1552-11 & 1553-11STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
PAST DUE FIRE PROTECT & STORMWATER F


INVAP09/21/2017


4,535.47 Total for Sep


(102,278.18)100,506.63 0.00 END BALANCE 261-00000-2110012/31/2017


(64,071.00)BEG. BALANCE 261-00000-25100 ADVANCE FROM GEN FUND01/01/2017


(64,071.00)0.00 0.00 END BALANCE 261-00000-2510012/31/2017


(166,349.18)100,506.63 TOTAL Liabilities


Revenues
0.00 BEG. BALANCE 261-00000-41110 PROPERTY TAXES01/01/2017


05/09/2017
(21,959.03)21,959.03 3342TO MOVE TO CORRECT FUND-HULTS ANNEXJEJE05/09/2017


21,959.03 Total for May


(21,959.03)21,959.03 0.00 END BALANCE 261-00000-4111012/31/2017


0.00 BEG. BALANCE 261-00000-48110 INTEREST01/01/2017
01/31/2017


(18.37)18.37 3086WISC JANUARY ACTIVITY STATEMENTJEJE01/31/2017
18.37 Total for Jan


02/28/2017
(36.19)17.82 3218WISC INTEREST - FEBRUARY 2017JEJE02/28/2017


17.82 Total for Feb


03/31/2017
(57.28)21.09 3262TO RECORD WISC INTEREST EARNED - MARJEJE03/31/2017


21.09 Total for Mar


04/30/2017
(80.41)23.13 3397TO RECORD WISC INTEREST EARNEDJEJE04/30/2017


23.13 Total for Apr


05/31/2017
(106.02)25.61 3484TO RECORD WISC INTEREST EARNEDJEJE05/31/2017


25.61 Total for May







GL ACTIVITY REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 3/5Page: 10/05/2017 02:05 PM
User: LISA
DB: Stoughton


FROM 261-00000-21100 TO 261-55100-50934
 TRANSACTIONS FROM 01/01/2017 TO 12/31/2017


Balance Credits Debits Reference #DescriptionTypeJNLDate


(Continued)261-00000-48110 INTEREST
06/30/2017


(132.89)26.87 3607TO RECORD WISC INTEREST EARNEDJEJE06/30/2017
26.87 Total for Jun


07/31/2017
(162.68)29.79 3706TO RECORD WISC INTEREST EARNEDJEJE07/31/2017


29.79 Total for Jul


08/31/2017
(193.03)30.35 3786TO RECORD WISC INTEREST EARNEDJEJE08/31/2017


30.35 Total for Aug


(193.03)193.03 0.00 END BALANCE 261-00000-4811012/31/2017


(22,152.06)22,152.06 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
0.00 BEG. BALANCE 261-55100-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES01/01/2017


01/05/2017
3,268.20 3,268.20 8 RDAGWB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES


DECEMBER 2016 SERVICES- RDA
INVAP01/05/2017


3,406.87 138.67 DECEMBER 2016STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
DECEMBER UTILITIES 2016


INVAP01/13/2017


3,406.87 Total for Jan


02/09/2017
3,529.27 122.40 01242017PETER SVEUM


MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT - APPLETON
INVAP02/09/2017


11,457.83 7,928.56 9 RDAGWB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
JANUARY RDA SERVICES


INVAP02/09/2017


11,467.97 10.14 JANUARY 2017STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
JANUARY UTILITIES 2017


INVAP02/14/2017


8,061.10 Total for Feb


03/02/2017
12,755.70 1,287.73 012141STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES


MILFAB POLE REMOVAL
INVAP03/02/2017


13,032.52 276.82 FEBRUARY 2017STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
FEBRUARY UTILITIES 2017


INVAP03/15/2017


17,393.92 4,361.40 10GWB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
FEBRUARY SERVICES - RDA


INVAP03/16/2017


17,428.92 35.00 03222017STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP
FEBRUARY LEGAL CHARGES


INVAP03/30/2017


18,279.61 850.69 03222017STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP
FEBRUARY LEGAL CHARGES


INVAP03/30/2017


19,557.61 1,278.00 02162017STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP
JANUARY LEGAL CHARGES


INVAP03/30/2017


8,089.64 Total for Mar


04/06/2017
28,194.01 8,636.40 11GWB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES


MARCH SERVICES - RDA
INVAP04/06/2017


28,337.49 143.48 MARCH 2017STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
MARCH UTILITIES 2017


INVAP04/11/2017


31,749.49 3,412.00 A11361AMHI SERVICES LLC
ASBESTOS TESTING - MILFAB PROPERTY


INVAP04/20/2017


33,419.29 1,669.80 04/14/2017US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS
Notary renewal


INVAP04/28/2017


33,431.94 12.65 04/14/2017ASLESON'S HARDWARE
Weather stripping- Opera House Corne


INVAP04/28/2017


33,442.01 10.07 04/14/2017ASLESON'S HARDWARE
Weather stripping- Opera House Corne


INVAP04/28/2017


33,667.35 225.34 04/14/2017STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY
Corner savers- City Hall


INVAP04/28/2017


14,109.74 Total for Apr


05/04/2017
40,503.75 6,836.40 12GWB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES


APRIL 2017 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
INVAP05/04/2017


42,803.75 2,300.00 47460RAMAKER & ASSOCIATES INC
ALTA SURVEY 425 E. SOUTH ST.-CARPET 


INVAP05/04/2017


52,569.75 9,766.00 710492298VEOLIA ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
HAZ MATERIALS CLEANUP MILFAB SITE


INVAP05/04/2017


56,319.75 3,750.00 710163597VEOLIA ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
HAZ MATERIALS CLEAN MILFAB SITE


INVAP05/04/2017


57,583.15 1,263.40 710163598VEOLIA ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
HAZ MATERIALS CLEANUP MILFAB SITE


INVAP05/04/2017


57,726.80 143.65 APRIL 2017STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
APRIL UTILITIES 2017


INVAP05/11/2017


58,409.30 682.50 MARCH 2017STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP
LEGAL CHARGES - MARCH


INVAP05/25/2017







GL ACTIVITY REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 4/5Page: 10/05/2017 02:05 PM
User: LISA
DB: Stoughton


FROM 261-00000-21100 TO 261-55100-50934
 TRANSACTIONS FROM 01/01/2017 TO 12/31/2017


Balance Credits Debits Reference #DescriptionTypeJNLDate


(Continued)261-55100-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES
59,167.30 758.00 APRIL 2017STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP


LEGAL CHARGES - APRIL
INVAP05/25/2017


59,204.30 37.00 APRIL 2017STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP
LEGAL CHARGES - APRIL


INVAP05/25/2017


59,251.35 47.05 3483TO RECORD POSTAGE - MAYJEJE05/31/2017
25,584.00 Total for May


06/07/2017
59,946.39 695.04 3477PERMIT 2017273JEJE06/07/2017
67,586.19 7,639.80 13GWB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES


MAY 2017 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
INVAP06/08/2017


68,336.19 750.00 4737933NATIONAL CONSTRUCTION RENTALS INC
TEMPORARY FENCING FOR MILFAB/HIGHWAY 


INVAP06/08/2017


68,906.19 570.00 RDA 06012017KRISTI PANTHOFER
DESIGN, POSTERS, BANNER FOR CHARRETT


INVAP06/08/2017


69,060.00 153.81 184291-1705WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA
MILFAB DEMO PROJECT ADVERTISEMENT


INVAP06/08/2017


69,065.88 5.88 05/26/2017US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS
Firewire bridge kit


INVAP06/09/2017


69,300.88 235.00 05/26/2017US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS
Firewire bridge kit


INVAP06/09/2017


70,050.88 750.00 05/26/2017US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS
Firewire bridge kit


INVAP06/09/2017


70,194.36 143.48 MAY 2017STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
UTILITIES FOR MAY 2017


INVAP06/15/2017


70,354.36 160.00 3532STORMWATER PERMIT #2017408 - RDAJEJE06/21/2017
70,435.63 81.27 JUNE 2017DENISE DURANCZYK


DESIGN CHARRETTE EXPENSES
INVAP06/22/2017


70,439.63 4.00 3605COPIER CHARGES - JUNEJEJE06/30/2017
11,188.28 Total for Jun


07/06/2017
70,559.19 119.56 629658-RDAFOSDAL BAKERY LLC


RDA DESIGN CHARRETTE EXPENSE
INVAP07/06/2017


70,613.23 54.04 RDA CHARRETTEREGINA HIRSCH
DESIGN CHARRETTE REIMBURSEMENT


INVAP07/06/2017


70,664.73 51.50 MAY 2017STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP
LEGAL CHARGES FOR MAY


INVAP07/06/2017


71,737.73 1,073.00 MAY 2017STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP
LEGAL CHARGES FOR MAY


INVAP07/06/2017


72,995.73 1,258.00 MAY 2017STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP
LEGAL CHARGES FOR MAY


INVAP07/06/2017


73,809.73 814.00 MAY 2017STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP
LEGAL CHARGES FOR MAY


INVAP07/06/2017


74,546.53 736.80 184457-1706WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA
ADVERTISING FOR DESIGN CHARRETTE


INVAP07/06/2017


74,665.53 119.00 06/23/2017PIZZA PIT
Design Charrette pizza potluck on 6-


INVAP07/07/2017


74,809.01 143.48 JUNE 2017STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
JUNE UTILITIES 2017


INVAP07/12/2017


91,645.61 16,836.60 14GWB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
JUNE 2017 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES


INVAP07/13/2017


91,820.61 175.00 9302STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
RDA CHAMBER MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL


INVAP07/27/2017


21,380.98 Total for Jul


08/03/2017
92,597.61 777.00 JUNE 2017STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP


LEGAL CHARGES FOR JUNE 
INVAP08/03/2017


(13,096.74)105,694.35 3669TO REALLOCATE TID #5 EXPENSESJEJE08/08/2017
(13,964.94)868.20 3670TO REALLOCATE ECON DEVELPMT EXPENSESJEJE08/08/2017
(13,096.74)868.20 15GWB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES


JULY PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
INVAP08/10/2017


(12,953.26)143.48 JULY 2017STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
JULY UTILITIES 2017


INVAP08/14/2017


(11,409.90)1,543.36 08/18/2017US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS
Temporary fencing rental- Highway Tr


INVAP08/25/2017


(10,036.80)1,373.10 JULY 2017STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP
ATTORNEY FEES 7/1/17 THRU 7/31/17


INVAP08/31/2017


(9,685.30)351.50 JULY 2017STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP
ATTORNEY FEES 7/1/17 THRU 7/31/17


INVAP08/31/2017


106,562.55 5,056.64 Total for Aug


09/07/2017
(8,742.10)943.20 16GWB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES


PROF SERVICES AUGUST 2017
INVAP09/07/2017


(8,598.62)143.48 AUGUST 2017STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
AUGUST UTILITIES 2017


INVAP09/13/2017


(8,571.23)27.39 09/01/2017ASLESON'S HARDWARE
Painting Supplies- Cummins Statue


INVAP09/15/2017


(5,149.83)3,421.40 1552-11 & 1553-11STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
PAST DUE FIRE PROTECT & STORMWATER F


INVAP09/21/2017


4,535.47 Total for Sep







GL ACTIVITY REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 5/5Page: 10/05/2017 02:05 PM
User: LISA
DB: Stoughton


FROM 261-00000-21100 TO 261-55100-50934
 TRANSACTIONS FROM 01/01/2017 TO 12/31/2017


Balance Credits Debits Reference #DescriptionTypeJNLDate


(Continued)261-55100-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES
(5,149.83)106,562.55 101,412.72 END BALANCE 261-55100-5034012/31/2017


0.00 BEG. BALANCE 261-55100-50850 ADMINSTRATION01/01/2017
05/09/2017


15,274.21 15,274.21 3342TO MOVE TO CORRECT FUND-HULTS ANNEXJEJE05/09/2017
15,274.21 Total for May


15,274.21 0.00 15,274.21 END BALANCE 261-55100-5085012/31/2017


10,124.38 106,562.55 116,686.93 TOTAL Expenditures








RDA Action Plan-Draft 
Actions. Time frame 


Cost/Benefit Analysis Stoughton Hwy Tr. 
Bldg- demolition/new construction vs. 
restoration 


Sept.-Oct, 2017 


Review Budget for Riverfront 
Redevelopment (do quarterly) 


Sept. 2017 


Prioritize items in budget esp. public 
infrastructure 


Sept-Dec 2017 


Workshops on Land Use/Housing**, 
Markets & Finance**, Infrastructure to 
collect information on topics and have in-
depth discussions with decision-makers 


Nov. 2017-March 2018 


Make recommendations to City Council on 
mix of rental vs home ownership in 
development 


March-April 2018 


Make reeommendation to City Council on 
preferred density of development 


March-April 2018 


Make recommendation to City Council on 
mix of market rate vs affordable housing in 
the develo = ment 


March-April 2018 


Make recommendation to City Council on 
tatAtti:nAsitbrilevelopinst________ 


March-April 2018 


April-May 2018 Review city's Comprehensive Plan to 
ensure compliance, if not have Council 
amend plan 
Work on developing new RFP  April-May 2018 
Re-issue RFP June 2018 
Traffic Study of neighborhood. When final design is completed 
Ask Parks & Rec Committee to not act on 
any changes to the river or Mandt Park 
until we have a. developer 


Sept.-Oct. 2017 


Work with Parks & Rec to develop ideas 
for green space 


2018 


City leadership needs to meet with 
Uniroyal to discuss emissions problem 


2018 


After target population is determined 
review activities in the city to determine if 
we have activities that appeal to them. 
If not, develop strategies to address 


,, 	2018-2019 


. 


Identify important viewsheds i.e. E. South 
St., 4th St, across the river overlooking the 
wastewater treatment plant, buildings 
across e, comer of 4th  and E. South, etc. 
prioritize needs and start working with city 
departments to beautify 


Late 2017-early 2018 


** priority topics 








Revised 


Riverfront Redevelopment-Cost/Benefit Analysis 


 
The consensus from the charrette was that people want a path along the river 


and community green space.  These are very important elements to the 


people of Stoughton.  Therefore, any plan needs to optimize green space by 


minimizing the footprint of impervious surfaces i.e. roads, buildings, etc.  In 


addition, those buildings need to be of high value to ensure a tax increment 


of sufficient worth. 


 


Below are 2 scenarios to guide decision making. 


 


Scenario #1- Restoration of Stoughton Hwy Trailer Building 
 


Acreage Breakdown of 


acreage 


Property Value Tax Increment-


2016 tax rate 


2.25 acres Stoughton Hwy 


Trailer Building 


2.8 million-from 


Gorman Proposal 


$62,160/yr 


5.05 acres New development 4 million/acre $448,642/yr 


3.1 acres for 


right-of-way, 


parkland, 


stormwater etc. 


(formula from 


Comp Plan) 


2.0 a. for right-of-


way (19% of total 


acreage as per 


Table 6 in Comp 


Plan) 


1.1 a. for 


parkland, 


stormwater 


River Trail=0.91 a 


(30’ by 


1320’=39,600 sf) 


  


TOTAL=10.4 


acres 
   


 


A reasonable borrowing for the above is 5.8 million but does not include any 


monetary assistance for the Stoughton Hwy Trailer Building restoration.  


This does not include the possible 2.4 million in grants or the interest on the 


debt.  The number of years to pay down 5.8 million with the above property 


values is 11 years. 







Please note the lack of acreage for community green space. 


 


 


 


Scenario #2- Demolish Stoughton Hwy Trailer Building 


 
Acreage Breakdown of 


acreage 


Property Value Tax Increment-


2016 tax rate 


6 acres New 


development 


4 million/acre $533,040 


4.4 acres for 


right-of-way, 


parkland, 


stormwater etc. 


2.0 a. for right-


of-way 


2.4 a. for 


parkland, 


stormwater  


 river trail=0.91 a 


  


TOTAL=10.4 a    


 


A reasonable borrowing for the above is 7 million which includes demolition 


cost of 1.2 million.  This does not include the possible 2.4 million in grants 


or the interest on the debt.  The number of years to pay down 7 million with 


the above values is 13 years. 


Please note that there is now more land available for community green 


space. 


 


Life of TID #5 is 2037 with possible extension of 3 years. 


 


 








Moline/Blacksmith Shop initiative 
 


Prepared by R. Springman, September 2017 
 


Goal:  Focus energy and resources to determine both creative and essential use opportunities 
for the Moline Bldg/Blacksmith Shop. This effort would lead to the development of a marketing 
portfolio for the building, (e.g. history, photos, downtown demography, applicable zoning 
rules).    This portfolio would be shared with community members and organizations to seek 
partnership interest, and even commercial outlets to seek retail interest.    
 
Need:  The Moline Bldg./Blacksmith Shop remains one of the most outstanding architectural 
attractions of the Highway Trailer Complex.  Not only is it in reasonably sound condition, but its 
10,000 sq. ft. of clean floor space lends itself to numerous potential uses.  During the June 
charrette, the Engberg-Anderson design team suggested numerous creative uses for the 
structure, (e.g. artisan booths, public market, commercial space, public gathering space, tavern-
restaurant).    
 
Of particular concern to the Riverfront Project and downtown area is the likely loss of the 
Yahara River Coop at some point in the future.  This loss would leave all new residents of the 
Riverfront Project plus several thousand downtown and Eastside residents with grocery services 
only on the far west side.  Additionally, because it will be critical to incorporate a public 
gathering space into the Riverfront Project, a portion of the Moline Bldg/Blacksmith Shop could 
easily provide a year-round location for Stoughton citizens, (e.g. art fair space, historical panels, 
mini-concerts).  Beyond the above, a retail or entertainment  space of some kind could also 
generate revenue, rent?, and attract tourists and non-Stoughton residents to the site.    
 
Suggested Procedure:  To undertake this initiative, it is suggested that the RDA create a 
subcommittee consisting of at least one and perhaps two RDA members.  These members 
would chair the subcommittee and be given the charge to report back to the RDA with a draft 
portfolio that would be reviewed and then be shared with community, organizations, and 
commercial outlets.  The subcommittee would be given the authority to find several interested 
citizens or organizational representatives to assist in the core assignment. The names of 
additional members would be shared with the RDA before work would commence.      
 
The goal would be to complete the marketing portfolio by mid-November and the document 
would be shared from December thru March 2018.      
 
NOTE:  Roger Springman has agreed to be one of chairs of this committee.        








Cash expenditures, not included in a borrowing; Master developer PayGo pmts, annual costs


2019 borrowing for infrastructure, Highway Trailer purchase, Movin' Out TIF


2017 State Trust Loan for MillFab purchase & related costs


2019 Borrowing to purchase & prepare 8th Street sites


% Paid By Allocated
Amount Project Other to Project


A Infrastructure
Riverwalk & Pedestrian Bridge $475,000 100% 0% $475,000 Cost estimates from 2006 River Improvement Study by Vierbicher inflated by 3% per year. 2018


Riverfront Improvements $30,000 100% 0% $30,000 Cost estimates from 2006 River Improvement Study by Vierbicher inflated by 3% per year. 2018


Fish Ladder $400,000 100% 0% $400,000 No design work; preliminary cost estimates at this time. 2019


ADA Fishing Pier/Facility $30,000 100% 0% $30,000 Cost estimates from 2006 River Improvement Study by Vierbicher inflated by 3% per year. 2019


Lift Station $250,000 100% 0% $250,000 estimate from Stoughton Utilities, 2017


Bury Electric Power Lines, E. South St. $400,000 100% 0% $400,000 Published estimate of $1.5 million/mile for 69 kv line; May not be required.


E. South St. Improvements $200,000 100% 0% $200,000 Mill & re‐surface w/ bike lane No design work or cost estimates at this time


4th St. Improvements $200,000 100% 0% $200,000 No defined project - streetscape improvements
Contingency/Unknown Infrastructure $500,000 100% 0% $500,000


Total Infrastructure $2,485,000 100% 0% $2,485,000


B. Site Development Costs
ALTA Survey $0 100% 0% $0 MillFab, HTB, Public Works, Carpet Warehouse
HTB Historic Investigation $0 100% 0% $0 Gail Klein
Advertisement for Demolition Bid Notice $0 100% 0% $0 Stoughton Courier Hub
MillFab - Removal of Hazardous Material $0 100% 0% $0 Veolia
MilFab Demolition $330,000 100% 0% $330,000
SAG Grant for MillFab Demolition -$150,000 100% 0% ($150,000)
MillFab Demolition Testing, Plans, Specs, Oversight $0 100% 0% $0 $15,700 plans & specs, $28,800 demo oversight, $3412 asbestos


MillFab - Removal of Power Pole $0 100% 0% $0 Stoughton Utilities


MillFab - Environmental Investigation/Remediation $60,000 100% 0% $60,000 guesstimate


MillFab - WAM Grant (DNR) -$30,000 100% 0% ($30,000) guesstimate


Highway Trailer Demolition $750,000 100% 0% $750,000
Stoughton Trailer Demolition $50,000 100% 0% $50,000
Tony Roman Demolition $20,000 100% 0% $20,000
Public Works Garage Demolition $200,000 100% 0% $200,000
Environmental Remediation Elven Sted I $0 100% 0% $0
BEBR Grant - Env Remed Elven Sted I $0 100% 0% $0


$0 100% 0% $0


$1,230,000 100% 0% $1,230,000


Project Costs
City of Stoughton


New Riverfront Redevelopment TID
9/13/2017


 Type of Expenditure


Color cells are coded to debt or cash schedules


GWB Professional Services







% Paid By Allocated
Amount Project Other to Project Type of Expenditure


C. Land Acquisition & Assembly
Highway Trailer Site $150,000 100% 0% $150,000 State Trust Fund borrowing


Highway Trailer Phase 1 Update $0 100% 0% $0 Ayres


Sale of Highway Trailer Site to Developer -$1 100% 0% ($1)
Stoughton Trailer Storage Lot (Elven Sted I) $0 100% 0% $0 2011 - borrowing?


Sale of Storage Lot to Elven Sted I $0 100% 0% $0
MillFab Appraisal $0 100% 0% $0 Meicher Appraisal


MilFab $750,531 100% 0% $750,531 $850,000 borrowing 2016


Sale of MillFab Site to Developer -$1 100% 0% ($1)
Carpet Warehouse/Roberts Auto $150,000 100% 0% $150,000 State Trust Fund borrowing 2017


Sale of Carpet Warehouse to Developer -$1 100% 0% ($1)
Public Works Garage $0 100% 0% $0 What will charge to RDA be for this site?


Sale of PW Garage Site to Developer -$1 100% 0% ($1)
Stoughton Trailer Warehouse & Lot (ESted II) $950,000 100% 0% $950,000 prospective


Sale of ST Warehouse & Lot to Developer -$1 100% 0% ($1)


8th St. Single-Family Property $170,000 100% 0% $170,000
Sale of 8th St. Single-Family Property to Developer -$1 100% 0% -$1 prospective


$2,170,525 100% 0% $2,170,525


D. Development Incentives
Elven Sted Phase I $0 100% 0% $0 2011


Elven Sted Phase II/HTB Restoration (City-financed) $0 100% 0% $0
Master Developer (PayGo) $3,600,000 100% 0% $3,600,000 15% of expected increment


$3,600,000 100% 0% $3,600,000
 


E. Professional Services
Planning - Costs to May 30, 2017 $0 100% 0% $0 2010 - 2017


Planning - Incubator Feasibility Study $0 100% 0% $0 2010


CBED Grant - Incubator Feasibility Study $0 100% 0% $0 2010


Design Charette - Engberg Anderson/Vierbicher/GW $30,000 100% 0% $30,000 2017


BUILD Grant - Design Charette ($15,000) 100% 0% ($15,000) 2017


Redevelopment Area Due Diligence $0 100% 0% $0 Phase I ESA, soil borings, title work, market analysis


CDI Grant - Redevelopment Area Due Diligence $0 100% 0% $0 WEDC


Planning - Future Costs $450,000 100% 0% $450,000 $40,000/year next 5 years, then $25,000 for 10 years


Attorney - Costs to May 30, 2017 $0 100% 0% $0 Aug. 2016


Attorney - Future Costs $80,000 100% 0% $80,000 guestimate - $10,000/year next 8 years


Auditor - Costs to May 30, 2017 $0 100% 0% $0 2016


Auditor - Future Costs $40,500 100% 0% $40,500 1500/year thru life of TID


Total Professional Services $585,500 100% 0% $585,500


GWB Professional Services







% Paid By Allocated
Amount Project Other to Project Type of Expenditure


G. Discretionary Payments
RDA Funds $0 100% 0% $0 Not supportable


Grant Matching Funds $0 100% 0% $0 Not supportable


$0 100% 0% $0


H. Administration Costs
City Staff $100,000 100% 0% $100,000 No costs, not supportable


Total Administration Costs $100,000 100% 0% $100,000


I. Organizational Costs 
Department of Revenue Submittal Fee $1,000 100% 0% $1,000 TID set-up


Professional Fees $30,000 100% 0% $30,000 TID set-up


City Staff & Publishing $2,500 100% 0% $2,500 TID set-up


Total Organization Costs $33,500 100% 0% $33,500


Inflation $0 100% 0% $0
Total Project Costs $10,204,525 100% 0% $10,204,525


J. Financing Costs
Interest, Fin. Fees, Less Cap. Interest $3,682,164
Plus Capitalized Interest $251,659 Borrowing for cash flow not considered


Total Financing Costs $3,933,823


$14,138,348TOTAL TID EXPENDITURE


GWB Professional Services







$1,700,000
0.02240


0.50%
0.00%
1.50%


Previous Inflation Total Cumulative TIF Tax TIF 
Year Valuation Increment Construction Land Valuation Increment Rate Revenue
2018 $1,700,000 $0 $0 $0 $1,700,000 $0 0.022400 $0
2019 $1,700,000 $8,500 $0 $0 $1,708,500 $8,500 0.022400 $0
2020 $1,708,500 $8,543 $5,000,000 $0 $1,717,043 $17,043 0.022400 $0
2021 $1,717,043 $8,585 $5,228,392 $0 $6,725,628 $5,025,628 0.022400 $190
2022 $6,725,628 $33,628 $2,653,409 $0 $11,987,648 $10,287,648 0.022400 $382
2023 $11,987,648 $59,938 $2,693,210 $0 $14,700,995 $13,000,995 0.022420 $112,574
2024 $14,700,995 $73,505 $5,467,216 $0 $17,467,710 $15,767,710 0.022420 $230,649
2025 $17,467,710 $87,339 $0 $0 $23,022,265 $21,322,265 0.022420 $291,482
2026 $23,022,265 $115,111 $5,632,463 $0 $23,137,376 $21,437,376 0.022420 $353,512
2027 $23,137,376 $115,687 $0 $0 $28,885,526 $27,185,526 0.022420 $478,045
2028 $28,885,526 $144,428 $5,802,704 $0 $29,029,953 $27,329,953 0.022420 $480,626
2029 $29,029,953 $145,150 $0 $0 $34,977,807 $33,277,807 0.022420 $609,499


2030 $34,977,807 $174,889 $0 $0 $35,152,696 $33,452,696 0.022420 $612,738
2031 $35,152,696 $175,763 $0 $0 $35,328,460 $33,628,460 0.022420 $746,088
2032 $35,328,460 $176,642 $0 $0 $35,505,102 $33,805,102 0.022420 $750,009
2033 $35,505,102 $177,526 $0 $0 $35,682,628 $33,982,628 0.022420 $753,950
2034 $35,682,628 $178,413 $0 $0 $35,861,041 $34,161,041 0.022420 $757,910
2035 $35,861,041 $179,305 $0 $0 $36,040,346 $34,340,346 0.022420 $761,891
2036 $36,040,346 $180,202 $0 $0 $36,220,548 $34,520,548 0.022420 $765,891
2037 $36,220,548 $181,103 $0 $0 $36,401,650 $34,701,650 0.022420 $769,911
2038 $36,401,650 $182,008 $0 $0 $36,583,659 $34,883,659 0.022420 $773,951
2039 $36,583,659 $182,918 $0 $0 $36,766,577 $35,066,577 0.022420 $778,011
2040 $36,766,577 $183,833 $0 $0 $36,950,410 $35,250,410 0.022420 $782,092
2041 $36,950,410 $184,752 $0 $0 $37,135,162 $35,435,162 0.022420 $786,193
2042 $37,135,162 $185,676 $0 $0 $37,320,838 $35,620,838 0.022420 $790,314
2043 $37,320,838 $186,604 $0 $0 $37,507,442 $35,807,442 0.022420 $794,456
2044 $37,507,442 $187,537 $0 $0 $37,694,979 $35,994,979 0.022420 $798,619
Total $3,706,060 $32,477,394 $0 $14,781,786


Tax Increment Revenue
City of Stoughton


9/13/2017
New Riverfront Redevelopment TID


TIF Increment


Assumptions


For Existing Construction
For County, City, Technical College, and School District


Base Value
Tax Rate


For New Construction After 2018Construction Inflation Rate


Property Appreciation Rate
Annual Change in Tax Rate


GWB Professional Services







Cash/PayGo Annual


Beginning TIF Interest Total Debt Payments Surplus
Year Balance Revenues Income Other Revenues Service 33% (Deficit)
2018 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2019 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2020 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2021 0 0 190 0 0 190 0 0 190 190
2022 190 251,659 382 4 0 252,045 251,659 0 386 576
2023 576 0 112,574 12 0 112,586 435,363 38,635 (361,413) (360,837)
2024 (360,837) 0 230,649 0 0 230,649 435,363 79,159 (283,873) (644,710)
2025 (644,710) 0 291,482 0 0 291,482 435,363 100,037 (243,917) (888,627)
2026 (888,627) 0 353,512 0 0 353,512 435,363 121,325 (203,176) (1,091,803)
2027 (1,091,803) 0 478,045 0 0 478,045 435,363 164,065 (121,383) (1,213,186)
2028 (1,213,186) 0 480,626 0 0 480,626 435,363 164,951 (119,688) (1,332,874)
2029 (1,332,874) 0 609,499 0 0 609,499 435,363 209,180 (35,044) (1,367,918)


2030 (1,367,918) 0 612,738 0 0 612,738 435,363 210,292 (32,917) (1,400,835)
2031 (1,400,835) 0 746,088 0 0 746,088 435,363 256,058 54,668 (1,346,167)
2032 (1,346,167) 0 750,009 0 0 750,009 435,363 257,403 57,243 (1,288,923)
2033 (1,288,923) 0 753,950 0 0 753,950 435,363 258,756 59,831 (1,229,092)
2034 (1,229,092) 0 757,910 0 0 757,910 435,363 260,115 62,433 (1,166,659)
2035 (1,166,659) 0 761,891 0 0 761,891 435,363 261,481 65,047 (1,101,613)
2036 (1,101,613) 0 765,891 0 0 765,891 435,363 262,854 67,674 (1,033,939)
2037 (1,033,939) 0 769,911 0 0 769,911 435,363 264,233 70,314 (963,624)
2038 (963,624) 0 773,951 0 0 773,951 435,363 265,620 72,968 (890,657)
2039 (890,657) 0 778,011 0 0 778,011 435,363 267,013 75,635 (815,022)
2040 (815,022) 0 782,092 0 0 782,092 435,363 302,824 43,905 (771,117)
2041 (771,117) 0 786,193 0 0 786,193 435,363 0 350,830 (420,288)
2042 (420,288) 0 790,314 0 0 790,314 435,363 0 354,951 (65,336)
2043 (65,336) 0 794,456 0 0 794,456 435,363 0 359,093 293,757
2044 293,757 0 798,619 5,875 0 804,494 435,363 0 369,131 662,888


Total 251,659 14,781,786 203,596 0 15,237,041 9,829,645 3,745,761


2.00%


Balance 
After 


Surplus to 
Principal


Tax Increment Cash Flow
City of Stoughton


New Riverfront Redevelopment TID
9/13/2017


Revenues


= Assumed Investment Rate For Interest Income


Expenses


Capital 
Interest & 


Debt Reserve


GWB Professional Services







% Paid By Allocated
Amount Project Other to Project Type of Expenditure


Loan #1 Loan #2 Loan #3
TID Activities 1/1/2019 1/1/2017 1/1/2019 Total


A. Capital Costs $0 $0 $0 $0
B. Infrastructure $2,485,000 $0 $0 $2,485,000
C. Site Development Costs $1,230,000 $0 $0 $1,230,000
D. Land Acquisition & Assembly $2,170,525 $0 $0 $2,170,525
E. Development Incentives $0 $0 $0 $0
F. Professional Services $0 $0 $0 $0
G. Discretionary Payments $0 $0 $0 $0
H. Administration Costs $0 $0 $0 $0
I. Organizational Costs $33,500 $0 $0 $33,500


Subtotal $5,919,025 $0 $0 $5,919,025
Inflation Factor Cost Adj. @ 3% per year $0 $0 $0 $0
Grants (deducted from costs above) $0 $0 $0 $0
Reduction for Land Sale Revenue $0 $0 $0 $0
Total Cost For Borrowing $5,919,025 $0 $0 $5,919,025
Capitalized Interest $0 $0 $0
Financing Fees (2%) $120,796 $0 $0 $120,796
Debt Reserve $0 $0 $0 $0
Subtotal $6,039,821 $0 $0 $6,039,821
Less Interest Earned $0 $0 $0 $0


BORROWING REQUIRED $6,039,821 $0 $0 $6,039,821


9/13/2017
New Riverfront Redevelopment TID


Financing Summary
City of Stoughton


GWB Professional Services







$6,291,480 $5,919,025
4.00% $120,796


25 $0
22 $251,659


1/1/2021 $9,577,985
Principal Unpaid Principal Interest Total


Year Payment # Principal Payment Payment Payment
2018 0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
2019 0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
2020 0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
2021 0 $6,291,480 $0 $0 $0 $0
2022 0 $6,291,480 $0 $251,659 $251,659 $0
2023 1 $6,291,480 $183,704 $251,659 $435,363 $0
2024 2 $6,107,777 $191,052 $244,311 $435,363 $0
2025 3 $5,916,725 $198,694 $236,669 $435,363 $0
2026 4 $5,718,031 $206,642 $228,721 $435,363 $0
2027 5 $5,511,389 $214,907 $220,456 $435,363 $0
2028 6 $5,296,482 $223,504 $211,859 $435,363 $0
2029 7 $5,072,978 $232,444 $202,919 $435,363 $0
2030 8 $4,840,534 $241,742 $193,621 $435,363 $0
2031 9 $4,598,793 $251,411 $183,952 $435,363 $0
2032 10 $4,347,381 $261,468 $173,895 $435,363 $0
2033 11 $4,085,914 $271,926 $163,437 $435,363 $0
2034 12 $3,813,987 $282,803 $152,559 $435,363 $0
2035 13 $3,531,184 $294,116 $141,247 $435,363 $0
2036 14 $3,237,068 $305,880 $129,483 $435,363 $0
2037 15 $2,931,188 $318,115 $117,248 $435,363 $0
2038 16 $2,613,072 $330,840 $104,523 $435,363 $0
2039 17 $2,282,232 $344,074 $91,289 $435,363 $0
2040 18 $1,938,159 $357,837 $77,526 $435,363 $0
2041 19 $1,580,322 $372,150 $63,213 $435,363 $0
2042 20 $1,208,172 $387,036 $48,327 $435,363 $0
2043 21 $821,136 $402,518 $32,845 $435,363 $0
2044 22 $418,618 $418,618 $16,745 $435,363 $0
Total $6,291,480 $3,538,164 $9,829,645 $0


Taxable Bond Issue


Debt Service Schedule
City of Stoughton


Apply Surplus to 
Principal


New Riverfront Redevelopment TID


Term (Years):
Interest Rate:
Principal:


Total TID Cost of Loan:
# of Principal Payments:
Date of Issue:


Pay for infrastructure, Highway Trailer Building, Carpet Warehouse, Public Works Garage
Project Cost:
Finance Fees:
Interest Earned:
Capitalized Interest:


GWB Professional Services







12% of increment created
$3,600,000 $3,600,000


4.00% $0
20 $0
20 $0


1/1/2021 $3,744,000
Principal Unpaid Principal Interest Total


Year Payment # Principal Payment Payment Payment
2018 0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
2019 0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
2020 0 $3,600,000 $0 $0 $0 $0
2021 0 $3,600,000 $0 $0 $0 $0
2022 0 $3,600,000 $0 $0 $0 $0
2023 1 $3,600,000 $37,149 $1,486 $38,635 $0
2024 2 $3,562,851 $76,114 $3,045 $79,159 $0
2025 3 $3,486,736 $96,189 $3,848 $100,037 $0
2026 4 $3,390,547 $116,659 $4,666 $121,325 $0
2027 5 $3,273,888 $157,755 $6,310 $164,065 $0
2028 6 $3,116,133 $158,607 $6,344 $164,951 $0
2029 7 $2,957,527 $201,135 $8,045 $209,180 $0
2030 8 $2,756,392 $202,203 $8,088 $210,292 $0
2031 9 $2,554,189 $246,209 $9,848 $256,058 $0
2032 10 $2,307,979 $247,503 $9,900 $257,403 $0
2033 11 $2,060,476 $248,804 $9,952 $258,756 $0
2034 12 $1,811,673 $250,110 $10,004 $260,115 $0
2035 13 $1,561,562 $251,424 $10,057 $261,481 $0
2036 14 $1,310,138 $252,744 $10,110 $262,854 $0
2037 15 $1,057,395 $254,070 $10,163 $264,233 $0
2038 16 $803,324 $255,404 $10,216 $265,620 $0
2039 17 $547,920 $256,744 $10,270 $267,013 $0
2040 18 $291,177 $291,177 $11,647 $302,824 $0
2041 19 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
2042 20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
2043 21 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
2044 22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
2045 23 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Total $3,600,000 $144,000 $3,744,000 $0


PAYGO Developer Payments
New Riverfront Redevelopment TID


City of Stoughton
Debt Service Schedule


Apply Surplus to 
Principal


Project Cost:
Finance Fees:
Interest Earned:


Principal:
Interest Rate*:
Term (Years):
# of Principal Payments:
Date of Issue: Total TID Cost of Loan:


Capitalized Interest:


GWB Professional Services












Cash expenditures, not included in a borrowing; Master developer PayGo pmts, annual costs


2019 borrowing for infrastructure, Highway Trailer purchase, Movin' Out TIF


2017 State Trust Loan for MillFab purchase & related costs


2019 Borrowing to purchase & prepare 8th Street sites


% Paid By Allocated
Amount Project Other to Project


A Infrastructure
Riverwalk & Pedestrian Bridge $0 100% 0% $0 Cost estimates from 2006 River Improvement Study by Vierbicher inflated by 3% per year. 2018


Riverfront Improvements $0 100% 0% $0 Cost estimates from 2006 River Improvement Study by Vierbicher inflated by 3% per year. 2018


Fish Ladder $0 100% 0% $0 No design work; preliminary cost estimates at this time. 2019


ADA Fishing Pier/Facility $0 100% 0% $0 Cost estimates from 2006 River Improvement Study by Vierbicher inflated by 3% per year. 2019


Lift Station $0 100% 0% $0 estimate from Stoughton Utilities, 2017


Bury Electric Power Lines, E. South St. $0 100% 0% $0 Published estimate of $1.5 million/mile for 69 kv line; May not be required.


E. South St. Improvements $0 100% 0% $0 Mill & re‐surface w/ bike lane No design work or cost estimates at this time


4th St. Improvements $0 100% 0% $0 No defined project - streetscape improvements
Contingency/Unknown Infrastructure $0 100% 0% $0


Total Infrastructure $0 100% 0% $0


B. Site Development Costs
ALTA Survey $23,050 100% 0% $23,050 MillFab, HTB, Public Works, Carpet Warehouse
HTB Historic Investigation $1,785 100% 0% $1,785 Gail Klein
Advertisement for Demolition Bid Notice $154 100% 0% $154 Stoughton Courier Hub
MillFab - Removal of Hazardous Material $14,779 100% 0% $14,779 Veolia
MilFab Demolition $0 100% 0% $0
SAG Grant for MillFab Demolition $0 100% 0% $0
MillFab Demolition Testing, Plans, Specs, Oversight $47,912 100% 0% $47,912 $15,700 plans & specs, $28,800 demo oversight, $3412 asbestos


MillFab - Removal of Power Pole $1,288 100% 0% $1,288 Stoughton Utilities


MillFab - Environmental Investigation/Remediation $0 100% 0% $0 guesstimate


MillFab - WAM Grant (DNR) -$30,000 100% 0% ($30,000) guesstimate


Highway Trailer Demolition $0 100% 0% $0 Developer responsibility


Stoughton Trailer Demolition $0 100% 0% $0
Tony Roman Demolition $0 100% 0% $0
Public Works Garage Demolition $0 100% 0% $0
Environmental Remediation Elven Sted I $300,000 100% 0% $300,000
BEBR Grant - Env Remed Elven Sted I -$300,000 100% 0% ($300,000)


$0 100% 0% $0


$58,968 100% 0% $58,968


Project Costs
City of Stoughton


Ride Out TID No. 5 
9/13/2017


 Type of Expenditure


Color cells are coded to debt or cash schedules


GWB Professional Services







% Paid By Allocated
Amount Project Other to Project Type of Expenditure


C. Land Acquisition & Assembly
Highway Trailer Site $0 100% 0% $0 State Trust Fund borrowing


Highway Trailer Phase 1 Update $23,800 100% 0% $23,800 Ayres


Sale of Highway Trailer Site to Developer $0 100% 0% $0
Stoughton Trailer Storage Lot (Elven Sted I) $130,500 100% 0% $130,500 2011 - borrowing?


Sale of Storage Lot to Elven Sted I -$1 100% 0% ($1)
MillFab Appraisal $3,200 100% 0% $3,200 Meicher Appraisal


MilFab $0 100% 0% $0 $850,000 borrowing 2016


Sale of MillFab Site to Developer $0 100% 0% $0
Carpet Warehouse/Roberts Auto $0 100% 0% $0 State Trust Fund borrowing 2017


Sale of Carpet Warehouse to Developer $0 100% 0% $0
Public Works Garage $0 100% 0% $0 What will charge to RDA be for this site?


Sale of PW Garage Site to Developer $0 100% 0% $0
Stoughton Trailer Warehouse & Lot (ESted II) $0 100% 0% $0 prospective


Sale of ST Warehouse & Lot to Developer $0 100% 0% $0


8th St. Single-Family Property $0 100% 0% $0
Sale of 8th St. Single-Family Property to Developer $0 100% 0% $0 prospective


$157,499 100% 0% $157,499


D. Development Incentives
Elven Sted Phase I $428,000 100% 0% $428,000 2011


Elven Sted Phase II/HTB Restoration (City-financed) $0 100% 0% $0
Master Developer (PayGo) $0 100% 0% $0 2021 - 2037


$428,000 100% 0% $428,000
 


E. Professional Services
Planning - Costs to May 30, 2017 $57,959 100% 0% $57,959 2010 - 2017


Planning - Incubator Feasibility Study $20,000 100% 0% $20,000 2010


CBED Grant - Incubator Feasibility Study ($10,000) 100% 0% ($10,000) 2010


Design Charette - Engberg Anderson/Vierbicher/GW $0 100% 0% $0 2017


BUILD Grant - Design Charette $0 100% 0% $0 2017


Redevelopment Area Due Diligence $41,500 100% 0% $41,500 Phase I ESA, soil borings, title work, market analysis


CDI Grant - Redevelopment Area Due Diligence ($10,000) 100% 0% ($10,000) WEDC


Planning - Future Costs $0 100% 0% $0 $40,000/year next 5 years, then $25,000 for 10 years


Attorney - Costs to May 30, 2017 $259 100% 0% $259 Aug. 2016


Attorney - Future Costs $0 100% 0% $0 guestimate - $10,000/year next 8 years


Auditor - Costs to May 30, 2017 $1,383 100% 0% $1,383 2016


Auditor - Future Costs $34,500 100% 0% $34,500 1500/year thru life of TID


Total Professional Services $135,601 100% 0% $135,601


GWB Professional Services







% Paid By Allocated
Amount Project Other to Project Type of Expenditure


G. Discretionary Payments
RDA Funds $0 100% 0% $0 Not supportable


Grant Matching Funds $0 100% 0% $0 Not supportable


$0 100% 0% $0


H. Administration Costs
City Staff $0 100% 0% $0 No costs, not supportable


Total Administration Costs $0 100% 0% $0


I. Organizational Costs 
Department of Revenue Submittal Fee $1,000 100% 0% $1,000 TID set-up


Professional Fees $30,000 100% 0% $30,000 TID set-up


City Staff & Publishing $2,500 100% 0% $2,500 TID set-up


Total Organization Costs $33,500 100% 0% $33,500


Inflation $0 100% 0% $0
Total Project Costs $813,568 100% 0% $813,568


J. Financing Costs
Interest, Fin. Fees, Less Cap. Interest $17,299
Plus Capitalized Interest $0 Borrowing for cash flow not considered


Total Financing Costs $17,299


$830,867TOTAL TID EXPENDITURE


GWB Professional Services







$19,250,500
0.01856


0.50%
0.00%
1.50%


= year of base value reset $1,800,000 = 3-year life extension


Previous Inflation Total Cumulative TIF Tax TIF 
Year Valuation Increment Construction Land Valuation Increment Rate Revenue
2010 $19,250,500 $0 $0 $0 $19,250,500 $0 0.018560 $0
2011 $19,250,500 ($1,758,600) $1,960,000 $0 $17,491,900 ($1,758,600) 0.018560 $0
2012 $17,491,900 $1,036,500 $0 $0 $20,488,400 $1,237,900 0.018560 $0
2013 $20,488,400 ($2,761,800) $0 $0 $17,726,600 ($1,523,900) 0.018560 ($32,640)
2014 $17,726,600 ($856,500) $0 $0 $16,870,100 ($2,380,400) 0.018560 $22,975
2015 $16,870,100 $305,500 $0 $0 $17,175,600 ($2,074,900) 0.022420 ($28,284)
2016 $17,175,600 $1,029,100 $0 $0 $18,204,700 ($1,045,800) 0.022420 ($53,369)
2017 $18,204,700 ($769,600) $0 $0 $17,435,100 ($1,815,400) 0.022420 ($46,519)
2018 $17,435,100 $0 $0 $0 $17,435,100 ($1,815,400) 0.022420 ($23,447)
2019 $17,435,100 $87,176 $0 $0 $17,522,276 $71,776 0.022420 ($40,701)
2020 $17,522,276 $87,611 $0 $0 $17,609,887 $159,387 0.022420 ($40,701)
2021 $17,609,887 $88,049 $1,200,000 $0 $17,697,936 $247,436 0.022420 $1,609


2022 $17,697,936 $88,490 $0 $0 $18,986,426 $1,535,926 0.022420 $3,573
2023 $18,986,426 $94,932 $0 $0 $19,081,358 $1,630,858 0.022420 $5,548
2024 $19,081,358 $95,407 $1,000,000 $0 $19,176,765 $1,726,265 0.022420 $34,435
2025 $19,176,765 $95,884 $0 $0 $20,272,649 $2,822,149 0.022420 $36,564
2026 $20,272,649 $101,363 $0 $0 $20,374,012 $2,923,512 0.022420 $38,703
2027 $20,374,012 $101,870 $0 $0 $20,475,882 $3,025,382 0.022420 $63,273
2028 $20,475,882 $102,379 $0 $0 $20,578,261 $3,127,761 0.022420 $65,545
2029 $20,578,261 $102,891 $0 $0 $20,681,153 $3,230,653 0.022420 $67,829
2030 $20,681,153 $103,406 $0 $0 $20,784,559 $3,334,059 0.022420 $70,124
2031 $20,784,559 $103,923 $0 $0 $20,888,481 $3,437,981 0.022420 $72,431
2032 $20,888,481 $104,442 $0 $0 $20,992,924 $3,542,424 0.022420 $74,750
2033 $20,992,924 $104,965 $0 $0 $21,097,888 $3,647,388 0.022420 $77,080
2034 $21,097,888 $105,489 $0 $0 $21,203,378 $3,752,878 0.022420 $79,421
2035 $21,203,378 $106,017 $0 $0 $21,309,395 $3,858,895 0.022420 $81,774
2036 $21,309,395 $106,547 $0 $0 $21,415,942 $3,965,442 0.022420 $84,140
2037 $21,415,942 $107,080 $0 $0 $21,523,021 $4,072,521 0.022420 $86,516
2038 $21,523,021 $107,615 $0 $0 $21,630,636 $4,180,136 0.022420 $88,905
2039 $21,630,636 $108,153 $0 $0 $21,738,790 $4,288,290 0.022420 $91,306
2040 $21,738,790 $108,694 $0 $0 $21,847,484 $4,396,984 0.022420 $93,719
Total ($1,563,016) $4,160,000 $0 $700,630


Tax Increment Revenue
City of Stoughton


9/13/2017
Ride Out TID No. 5 


TIF Increment


Assumptions


For Existing Construction
For County, City, Technical College, and School District


Base Value
Tax Rate


For New Construction After 2018Construction Inflation Rate


Property Appreciation Rate
Annual Change in Tax Rate


GWB Professional Services







% Paid By Allocated
Amount Project Other to Project Type of Expenditure


Loan #1 Loan #2 Loan #3
TID Activities 1/1/2019 1/1/2017 1/1/2019 Total


A. Capital Costs $0 $0 $0 $0
B. Infrastructure $0 $0 $0 $0
C. Site Development Costs $0 $35,918 $0 $35,918
D. Land Acquisition & Assembly $0 $3,200 $0 $3,200
E. Development Incentives $0 $0 $0 $0
F. Professional Services $0 $0 $0 $0
G. Discretionary Payments $0 $0 $0 $0
H. Administration Costs $0 $0 $0 $0
I. Organizational Costs $0 $0 $0 $0


Subtotal $0 $39,118 $0 $39,118
Inflation Factor Cost Adj. @ 3% per year $0 $0 $0 $0
Grants (deducted from costs above) $0 $0 $0 $0
Reduction for Land Sale Revenue $0 $0 $0 $0
Total Cost For Borrowing $0 $39,118 $0 $39,118
Capitalized Interest $0 $0 $0
Financing Fees (2%) $0 $0 $0 $0
Debt Reserve $0 $0 $0 $0
Subtotal $0 $39,118 $0 $39,118
Less Interest Earned $0 $0 $0 $0


BORROWING REQUIRED $0 $39,118 $0 $39,118


9/13/2017
Ride Out TID No. 5 


Financing Summary
City of Stoughton


GWB Professional Services







Cash Annual


Beginning TIF Interest Total Debt Payments Surplus
Year Balance Revenues Income Other Revenues Service 45% (Deficit)
2010 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 76,960 (76,960) (76,960)
2011 (76,960) 0 0 0 0 0 0 437,660 (437,660) (514,620)
2012 (514,620) 0 0 0 0 0 0 9,660 (9,660) (524,279)
2013 (524,279) 0 (32,640) 0 0 (32,640) 0 9,660 (42,299) (566,579)
2014 (566,579) 0 22,975 0 0 22,975 0 9,660 13,316 (553,263)
2015 (553,263) 0 (28,284) 0 0 (28,284) 0 41,160 (69,443) (622,706)
2016 (622,706) 0 (53,369) 0 0 (53,369) 0 23,050 (76,419) (699,125)
2017 (699,125) 0 (46,519) 0 0 (46,519) 1,369 41,383 (89,272) (788,397)
2018 (788,397) 0 (23,447) 0 0 (23,447) 2,752 11,500 (37,699) (826,096)
2019 (826,096) 0 (40,701) 0 0 (40,701) 2,752 11,500 (54,954) (881,050)
2020 (881,050) 0 (40,701) 0 0 (40,701) 2,752 11,500 (54,954) (936,003)
2021 (936,003) 0 1,609 0 0 1,609 2,752 11,500 (12,643) (948,646)


2022 (948,646) 0 3,573 0 0 3,573 2,752 11,500 (10,679) (959,325)
2023 (959,325) 0 5,548 0 0 5,548 2,752 11,500 (8,705) (968,030)
2024 (968,030) 0 34,435 0 0 34,435 2,752 11,500 20,183 (947,847)
2025 (947,847) 0 36,564 0 0 36,564 2,752 11,500 22,311 (925,536)
2026 (925,536) 0 38,703 0 0 38,703 2,752 11,500 24,450 (901,085)
2027 (901,085) 0 63,273 0 0 63,273 2,752 11,500 49,020 (852,065)
2028 (852,065) 0 65,545 0 0 65,545 2,752 11,500 51,293 (800,772)
2029 (800,772) 0 67,829 0 0 67,829 2,752 11,500 53,577 (747,196)
2030 (747,196) 0 70,124 0 0 70,124 2,752 11,500 55,872 (691,324)
2031 (691,324) 0 72,431 0 0 72,431 2,752 11,500 58,179 (633,145)
2032 (633,145) 0 74,750 0 0 74,750 2,752 1,500 70,497 (562,647)
2033 (562,647) 0 77,080 0 0 77,080 2,752 1,500 72,827 (489,820)
2034 (489,820) 0 79,421 0 0 79,421 2,752 1,500 75,169 (414,652)
2035 (414,652) 0 81,774 0 0 81,774 2,752 1,500 77,522 (337,130)
2036 (337,130) 0 84,140 0 0 84,140 2,752 1,500 79,887 (257,242)
2037 (257,242) 0 86,516 0 0 86,516 2,752 1,500 82,264 (174,978)
2038 (174,978) 0 88,905 0 0 88,905 0 1,500 87,405 (87,573)
2039 (87,573) 0 91,306 0 0 91,306 0 1,500 89,806 2,233
2040 2,233 0 93,719 89 0 93,808 0 1,500 92,308 94,541


Total 0 974,560 89 0 974,650 56,417 823,692


2.00%


Balance 
After 


Surplus to 
Principal


Tax Increment Cash Flow
City of Stoughton


Ride Out TID No. 5 
9/13/2017


Revenues


= Assumed Investment Rate For Interest Income


Expenses


Capital 
Interest & 


Debt Reserve


GWB Professional Services







$39,118 $39,118
3.50% $0


20 $0
19 $0


1/1/2017 $56,417
Principal Unpaid Principal Interest Total


Year Payment # Principal Payment Payment Payment
2010 0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
2011 0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
2012 0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
2013 0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
2014 0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
2015 0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
2016 0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
2017 0 $39,118 $0 $1,369 $1,369 $0
2018 1 $39,118 $1,383 $1,369 $2,752 $0
2019 2 $37,735 $1,432 $1,321 $2,752 $0
2020 3 $36,303 $1,482 $1,271 $2,752 $0
2021 4 $34,821 $1,534 $1,219 $2,752 $0
2022 5 $33,288 $1,587 $1,165 $2,752 $0
2023 6 $31,700 $1,643 $1,110 $2,752 $0
2024 7 $30,057 $1,700 $1,052 $2,752 $0
2025 8 $28,357 $1,760 $992 $2,752 $0
2026 9 $26,597 $1,821 $931 $2,752 $0
2027 10 $24,776 $1,885 $867 $2,752 $0
2028 11 $22,890 $1,951 $801 $2,752 $0
2029 12 $20,939 $2,020 $733 $2,752 $0
2030 13 $18,920 $2,090 $662 $2,752 $0
2031 14 $16,830 $2,163 $589 $2,752 $0
2032 15 $14,666 $2,239 $513 $2,752 $0
2033 16 $12,427 $2,317 $435 $2,752 $0
2034 17 $10,110 $2,399 $354 $2,752 $0
2035 18 $7,711 $2,482 $270 $2,752 $0
2036 19 $5,229 $2,569 $183 $2,752 $0
2037 20 $2,659 $2,659 $93 $2,752 $0
2038 21 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
2039 22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
2040 23 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Total $39,118 $17,299 $56,417 $0


Debt Service Schedule


Principal: Project Cost:


Apply Surplus to 
Principal


Date of Issue: Total TID Cost of Loan:


Finance Fees:
Term (Years): Interest Earned:
# of Principal Payments: Capitalized Interest:


City of Stoughton
Ride Out TID No. 5 


State Trust Fund
Pay for MillFab & associated costs


Interest Rate:


GWB Professional Services












vier oich 	r 
planners engineers advisors 


999 Fourier Drive, Suite 201 
Madison, Wisconsin 53717 
(6081 826-0532 phone 
(608) 826-0530 FAX 
www.vierbicher.corn 


February 7, 2017 


Stoughton Redevelopment Authority 
Peter Sveum, Chair 
c/a Laurie Sullivan, Stoughton Finance Director 
381 E. Main Street 
Stoughton, WI 53589 


Re: 	Agreement to Provide Professional Consulting Services 


Dear Mr. Sveum: 


Vierbicher Associates, Inc. (Consultant) is pleased to submit this Agreement to provide Professional 
Consulting Services to the Stoughton Redevelopment Authority (Client). All sections included in this 
Agreement and the General Terms and Conditions form the basis for this Agreement. 


I. 	PROJECT UNDERSTANDING 


We understand the Client wishes to complete demolition of the existing site of the former 
Millfab/Holley Moulding, Inc. site at 433 East South Street in Stoughton, Wisconsin, A Phase I 
Environmental Site Assessment (Phase I ESA) was previously completed for the Client. The Client is 
now looking to prepare the required plans and specifications for demolition of the existing 
above ground structures located on the property. Following demolition of the buildings, the site 
shall be restored with a cover crop to control erosion and allow further environmental testing. 


Client has received $150,000 in grant dollars and will add $75,000 in matching dollars ($30,000 
Wisconsin Assessment Moneys (WAM Grant) and $45,000 City dollars) to complete as much of 
the demolition as possible. Client is currently having a hazardous materials assessment 
completed and expects results of that study in mid-February. 


SCOPE OF SERViCES 


A. 	General 


1. 	Consultant shall prepare site demolition plans, specifications and bidding 
documents to allow the Client to obtain competitive bids for the project. 
Consultant is proposing to team with True North Consultants, LLC to provide 
environmental expertise and assist in developing the demolition plans and 
technical specifications. 


vision to reality 


Reedsburg (608)524-6468 I Madison (608)826-0532 I Milwaukee Metro (262)875-5000 Prairie du Chien (608)326-1051 







February 7, 2017 
Page 2 of 5 


B. 	Specific Services Provided by Consultant 


1. 	Preparation of Construction Plans: A set of demolition plans shall be prepared for 
the site and include a title sheet, general notes sheet, demolition plan, erosion 
control plan and details. 


2. 	Preparation of Specifications and Bid Documents: The bid documents shall be 
similar in nature to previous street reconstruction bid documents prepared for the 
City of Stoughton. Technical specifications shall be developed based on the 
results of the hazardous materials assessment and a site walkthrough to observe 
site conditions. 


3. 	Agency Coordination: Consultant shall coordinate and meet (if necessary) with 
the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources and the Wisconsin Economic 
Development Corporation to review the plans, specifications and bidding 
documents. 


4. 	Coordination Meeting: Consultant shall meet with Client to present bid 
documents and plans and answer questions prior to bidding. 


5. 	Permits: Consultant shall complete permit applications for the following: 


a. Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources - Water Resources 
Application (WRAAP) 


b. City of Stoughton Erosion Control Permit 


Any permit fees will be the responsibility of the Client. 


6. 	Bidding Services: Consultant shall work with Client to complete bidding and 
obtain prices from interested contractors. 


a. Distribute plans and specifications to perspective bidders through 
QuestCDN.com  on-line bid document distribution service. 


b. Answer questions that may arise during bidding and issue addenda to 
clarify the bidding requirements. 


c. Conduct a pre-bid meeting with Client Staff and interested contractors. 
d„ 	Attend the bid opening and prepare a tabulation of the bids received. 
e. 	Coordinate securing a contract between the Owner and Contractor 


using standard Engineer's Joint Contract Documents Committee (EJCDC) 
documents. 


C. 	Additional Services if Requested by Client 


If requested by Client, Consultant is prepared to provide the following additional 
services: 


1. 	Construction Administration: Consultant shall complete construction 
administration for the project. 
a. Coordinate a preconstruction conference with the Client, Contractor, 


Utility Companies, and others as determined necessary. 
b. Review contractor submitted pay applications and recommend action to 


the Client. 
c. Attend weekly construction progress meetings. 







February 7, 2017 
Page 3 of 5 


d. 	Provide general project management and coordination throughout 
construction. 


2. 	Construction Observation: Consultant shall provide construction observation for 
the project. 
a. Provide a Project Representative (PR) to observe construction activities. 


The PR will be available on approximately a 1/2-time basis throughout 
construction. The presence of the PR shall not relieve the contractor of 
their obligations to conform to the requirements of the agreement 
between the Owner and Contractor. 


b. Prepare and provide Client Staff with daily observation reports including 
descriptions and photos of work activities. 


c. Provide weekly project summaries to Client Staff for distribution to Client 
Officials. Weekly summaries will include brief descriptions of work 
completed during the preceding week and planned activities for the 
upcoming week. 


d. Complete a site visit at project completion to develop a punch-list. 
Coordinate completion of punch-list with contractor to gain project 
acceptance. 


NOTE: These services are not part of this Agreement, A separate Agreement or 
Amendment to this Agreement will be necessary to formally contract for this work. 


Ill. 	SERVICES NOT PROVIDED AS PART OF THIS PROJECT 


In addition to the "Services Not Provided as Part of This Agreement" section indicated in the 
attached General Terms and Conditions, the following services are not included as part of this 
work. 


A. Environmental Site Assessment - Phase I 
B. Environmental Site Assessment - Phase II 
C. Hazardous Materials Assessment 
D. Topographic or ALTA Survey 


(List additional "Additional Services" not provided here. If none, remove this section.) 


IV. 	INFORMATION PROVIDED BY OTHERS 


In order to complete our scope of services, the following information shall be provided by others: 


A. ALTA Survey in AutoCAD format 
B. Results of Hazardous Materials Assessment 


V. 	SCHEDULE 


A. 	This Agreement is based upon the following anticipated schedule: 


Activity Date 
1. Authorization to Proceed 	  March 1, 2017 
2.  Preparation of Plans, Specifications & Bid Documents 	 April 14, 2017 
3.  Agency Coordination 	  April 1-April 14, 2017 
4.  Coordination Meeting (Client) 	  April 11, 2017 
5.  Permit Applications 	  April 14, 2017 
6.  Bidding Services 	   	April 17-May 5, 2017 







February 7, 2017 
Page 4 of 5 


7. 	Contract Award 


 


May 10,2017 


 


The proposed schedule assumes the results of the hazardous materials assessment will be 
available March 1, 2017. 


	


VI. 	SCHEDULE OF DELIVERABLES 


The following deliverables shall be provided to the Client throughout the course of the project: 


A. Plans, specifications &bid documents for bidding. 
B. WDNR-Water Resources Application (WRAPP) 
C. City of Stoughton Erosion Control Permit Application 
D. Bid Tabulations and Recommendation of Award 


	


VII. 	DESIGNATION OF RESPONSIBLE PARTIES 


The designated responsible parties representing the Client and Consultant, respectively, shall 
have authority to transmit instructions, receive information, and render decisions relative to the 
project on behalf of each respective party. 


Overall coordination and project supervision for Consultant is the responsibility of Gary Blazek, 
Project Manager. He, along with other personnel, shall provide the services required for the 
various aspects of the project. Please direct all communications that have a substantive impact 
on the project to Gary. 


The Client designates Gary Becker as its representative. Consultant shall direct all 
communications that have a substantive impact on the project to that individual, and that 
individual's responses shall be binding on the Client. 


	


VIII. 	FEE 


A. The fixed fee to provide the scope of services described herein is $15,700. 


B. This fee assumes that the work will be completed within the time frame set forth herein. If 
significant delays to the project occur, which are not due to the negligence of the 
Consultant including, by way of example and not limitation, decisions of the Client, 
regulatory approvals, deferrals to the next construction season or calendar year, etc., 
the Consultant reserves the right to negotiate and adjust an appropriate change to the 
fees. 


C. Reimbursable expenses are included in the above-stated fees. 







Consultant 


February 7, 2017 
Page 5 of 5 


IX. 	GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 


The General Terms and Conditions dated 1-2-17 and attached hereto ore incorporated herein 
by reference. 


We appreciate the opportunity to work with you on this project. If this Agreement is acceptable to you, 
please sign the Authorization below and return one copy to our Madison office. Should you have any 
questions or require any additional Information, please feel free to contact me. 


Sincerely, 


Gary A. Blazek, P.E. 
Engineering Manager 


Enclosure: 	General Terms and Conditions 


AUTHORIZATION TO PROCEED 


In witness whereof, the parties have made and executed this Agreement as of the day and year written 
below. 


Client 


Peter Sveum, Chair 
Siodghton Redevelopment Authority 
381 East Main Street 
Stoughton, WI 53589 


w ot v  


Date 


 


David M. Glusick, P.E. Principal 
Vierbicher Associates, Inc. 
999 Fourier Drive, Suite 201 
Madison, WI 53717 


 


2/7/17  
Date 


Witness 


 


  


  


  


   


Witness 


0 2017 Vierbicher Associates, Inc. 


  


M:\Sloughlon  RedevElopmeni Mihaly\ 170055 Millfob Demo Spec Admin and Morkeling N. Proposal and Corgracts \Standarc31,4100menl for $ervices•Madisan 0117,doot 








vierbicher 
planners I engineers advisors 


 


999 Fourier Drive, Suite 201 
Madison, Wisconsin 53717 
(608) 826-0532 phone 
(608) 826-0530 FAX 
www.vierbicher.com  


June 29, 2017 


Stoughton Redevelopment Authority 
Peter Sveum, Chair 
c/o Laurie Sullivan, Stoughton Finance Director 
381 E. Main Street 
Stoughton, WI 53589 


Re: 	Agreement Amendment No.1 
Riverfront Redevelopment Demolition - Stoughton, WI 


Dear Mr. Sveum: 


We propose to amend our current Agreement, (dated February 7, 2017) for engineering consulting 
services for the Stoughton Riverfront Redevelopment Demolition to include the additional services 
requested. As with the design phase of the project, True North Consultants, LLC shall provide the 
environmental expertise during construction. The estimate assumes 75 days for substantial completion 
and 90 days for final completion. The following services will be provided: 


I. 	SCOPE OF ADDITIONAL SERVICES: 


Construction Administration 


A. Coordinate a preconstruction conference with the Client, Contractor, Utility Companies, 
and others as determined necessary. 


B. Review contractor submitted pay applications and recommend action to the Client. 


C. Review and make recommendation on contractor requested change orders. 


D. Attend weekly construction progress meetings. 


E. Provide general project management and coordination throughout construction, 


Construction Observation 


A. 	Provide a Project Representative (PR) to observe construction activities as they progress. 
The PR shall make site visits as needed to answer contractor questions and provide 
direction. The presence of the PR shall not relieve the contractor of their obligations to 
conform to the requirements of the agreement between the Owner and Contractor. 


A Wisconsin-certified Asbestos Supervisor shall be on site during specific periods of time 
during the asbestos abatement and demolition activities. The Supervisor shall visually 
inspect abatement completion areas and approve final abatement activities. This work 
does not include air monitoring, clearance sampling, or other sampling if additional 


vision io 


Reedsburg (608)524-6468 Madison (608)826-0532 I Milwaukee Metro (262)875-5000 I Prairie du Chien (608)326-1051 







6/29/2017 
Page 2 of 2 


asbestos containing materials are found during the demolition process. 


B. Provide report that documents the abatement and demolition activities. 


C. Provide weekly project summaries to Client. Weekly summaries shall include brief 
descriptions of work completed during the preceding week and planned activities for 
the upcoming week. 


D. Complete a site visit at project completion to develop a punch-list. Coordinate 
completion of punch-list with contractor to gain project acceptance. 


II. 	ADDITIONAL SAMPLING AND TESTING: 


Should additional material be uncovered during construction that was not identified during the 
initial sampling and testing phase of the project, additional sampling and testing may be 
requested by the CLIENT. CONSULTANT shall coordinate any additional sampling and testing 
desired. The cost of any additional sampling and testing shall be paid for by the CLIENT. 


Ili. 	AGREEMENT STATUS: 


A. Original Agreement (Fixed Fee) 	 $15,700 
B. Agreement Amendment No. 1 (Estimate-Time & Expense) 	 $28,800 


Current Total Agreement Amount: 	 $44,500 


All other terms and conditions of the original Agreement remain in effect. 


If the Agreement amendment is acceptable, please sign below and return one executed copy to our 
Madison office. 


Sincerely, 


Gary A. Blazek, PE 
Engineering Manager 


Stoughton Redevelopment Authority 
Peter Sveum, Chair 


Authorization to Proceed: 


Date: 


M: \Stoughton Redevelopment Authority \ I 70055 Millfab Demo Spec \Admin and Marketing \Proposal and Contracts \ 2017-06-27 Agreement 
Amendment 01 t7.docx 





